Date:

Certified Mail # [7002 2410 0003]

Name & Address
New York, NY 10031

RUBIN & ROTHMAN, LLC
1787 Veterans Highway
Islandia, NY  11749

RE: CCSI-CLSSC BANKCARD MASTERCARD Account #
Amount in Dispute: $ 33,772.99
Dear RUBIN & ROTHMAN:

I am in receipt of your recent letter demanding payment for an alleged debt regarding the above-mentioned account.  This recent letter falls short of addressing my several prior concerns with your client. I have restated some of the issues below. It may be that this is an unconscionable bargain, one that I have recently become aware.

This Notice is to confirm that your claim is disputed under 15 USC § 1692 et seq.  Please verify under oath that this claim is valid, free from any claims and defenses including but not limited to:  any breach of agreement, failure of consideration or material alterations, and that the original lender provided value.  Further, that the alleged account was transferred in good faith and by the consent of all parties involved.  

I want to receive absolute assurance from CCSI-CLASSIC BANKCARD that they did not breach the agreement, and in order for me to handle this matter please confirm that you have read the alleged agreement, and you understand the bookkeeping entries, GAAP, banking laws, accounts receivables and deposits, the Federal Reserve bank’s policy and procedures. To this extent you are hereby requested to produce:   

(A) The alleged original agreement with bona fide signatures, in full (full and complete disclosure) disclosing the following:

1. That the original lender would not be lending any of its own assets; 

2. That the original lender would be using the consumer’s note(s) as assets and value to fund the loan or extension of credit to pay for charges to the account;

3. That the consumer is prohibited from repaying the party that funds the loan or extension of credit under GAAP; 

4. That the original lender would be risking nothing of its own, but rather accepting consumer’s note(s) like banks accept money, and using said note(s) to pay for charges to the account, and additionally, would be requiring payment of so called principal and interest; and

5. That CCSI-CLASSIC BANKCARD does not follow GAAP.

(B) A certified front and back copy of all documents and records, including but not limited to any and all Promissory Notes, money equivalents or similar instruments, identified as or evidencing assets provided by and/or signed by the consumer; 

(C) An identification of the source of the funds used to fund the charges, including account name(s), number(s), and amount(s);  

(D) The name and address of the Custodian(s) of Records of all relevant documents and accounts; 

(E) A copy of your most recent CPA auditor's report; 

(F) The name and address of your CPA auditor and chief legal counsel; and 

(G) A statement of the total amount of all payments made by the consumer.

If the herein and above account does not involve an original signed agreement, and the recovery you seek is under quantum meruit, please provide a complete detailed list of materials, labor or services in the amount you are hereby seeking. 

In addition please furnish me with the following information:

(A) A complete statement of damages, including each and every loss that Citi Bank incurred under the alleged agreement.

(B) The name, address and title of the officer that retained you.

(C) A front and back, true and correct copy of the alleged signed agreement (full & complete disclosure), and a detailed copy of the alleged account.

(D) The name, address and telephone number of CCSI-CLASSIC BANKCARD auditor.

This alleged “debt” will stand invalid and hereby disputed, until the following questions and demand for documentation are satisfactorily addressed by you:

(A) Is the bank that originated the “loan” regularly examined by employees of Thrift Supervision?

(B) Does this bank follow the monetary expansion rules laid out in the Federal publication “Modern Money Mechanics?”

(C) Does this bank employ the “transaction concept” of money, as revealed in the Federal manual named above?

(D) Did this bank accept some form of “promissory note” and exchange it for a bank “liability” to open this particular account?

(E) Did the bank also raise an “asset” in the same account when it was opened?

(F) Did the bank use my signature on the note to raise this asset?

(G) Is it the bank’s policy to return or refund this asset to me?

(H) Where in the contract was I informed of this use of my signature?

(I) Please produce certified copies of the initial balance sheets for the account in question.

(J) Please produce what the bank considers the entire alleged agreement.

In addition please furnish me with a copy of your oath of office confirming you are not violating 15 USC §1692(e)3.  Also, You must contact me in writing and request an extension in the event that you need more than thirty (30) days to verify and validate the debt.  Failure to do so confirms that the time limit is reasonable.

NOTICE

THIS IS NOT A REQUEST FOR CONFIRMATION THAT YOU HAVE A COPY OF AN AGREEMENT OR COPIES OF STATEMENTS.  THIS IS A DEMAND FOR PROOF THAT YOU HAVE THE REQUISITE KNOWLEDGE OF THE FACTS, AND THAT THE ALLEGED CREDITOR PROVIDED ADEQUATE CONSIDERATION AND INCURRED A FINANCIAL LOSS UNDER THE FULL & COMPLETE ORIGINAL AGREEMENT.

Sincerely,


